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14 August 2024 
 
 
Dear Ms Elliot 
 
Electricity Act 1989 
 
Marine (Scotland) Act 2010 
 
The Electricity Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Act 2017 
 
The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Act 2017 
 
Neart na Gaoithe Offshore Wind Limited (“the Company”) 
 
Section 36 Consent  – condition 18 
Offshore Generating station marine licence – condition 3.2.2.7 
Offshore Transmission Infrastructure marine licence – condition 3.2.2.6 
(collectively referred to as “the conditions”) 
 
Emergency Response Cooperation Plan (“ERCoP”) 
 
I refer to your correspondence dated 31 July 2024 in which the Company submitted revisions 
to the ERCoP dated 25 July 2024. 
 
The ERCoP received multi stage regulatory consent from the Marine Directorate - Licensing 
Operations Team (“MD-LOT”) on behalf of the Scottish Ministers in a letter dated 14 May 
2020.  
 
MD-LOT has consulted with the National Lighthouse Board and the Maritime and 
Coastguard Agency on the ERCoP and no update was required. 
 
MD-LOT on behalf of the Scottish Ministers approve the ERCoP dated 25 July 2024.  
 
Any further updates or amendments made to the ERCoP, including any amendments to its 
appendices, must be submitted to the Scottish Ministers by the Company, in writing for 
written approval prior to the planned implementation of the proposed amendments or 
updates.  
 



Marine Directorate – Licensing Operations Team, Scottish 
Government, 375 Victoria Road, Aberdeen, AB11 9DB 
www.gov.scot/collections/marine-licensing-and-consent/  

 

Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Scottish Ministers all activities must proceed in 
accordance with the approved ERCoP.  
  
Yours sincerely, 
 
Benjamin Taylor 
 
 
 
Marine Directorate - Licensing Operations Team 
 


